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RE: 21/01786/TPO - Tree Works at Stapleton Court, Waller Grove, Swanland

Admin @ Landplan Limited <admin@landplan-ltd.co.uk>
Fri 07/05/2021 1:37 PM

To: Oliver Robson <oliver.robson@eastriding.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Joe Russell' <joe@landplan-Itd.co.uk>

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview
or open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good afternoon Mr Robson,

Thank you for your email.
| can confirm that the tree that is obstructing the streetlight is a Sycamore Tree.

| also confirm that Landplan GB Ltd is both the Applicant and the Agent, and we would be carrying out the
works for the client if approved.

The client/owners of the tree is:

Head Office:

McCarthy & Stone Management Services
4th Floor,

100 Holdenhurst Road

Bournemouth

BH8 8AQ

Contact:
Christine Parkinson
Area Relief Manager

Mobile: NG

If you need any further information, please let us know.

Kind regards,

Jackie

Jackie Samuels
Administrator

LANDPLAN M
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From: Oliver Robson <oliver.robson@eastriding.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 May 2021 12:11

To: admin@landplan-ltd.co.uk

Subject: 21/01786/TPO - Tree Works at Stapleton Court, Waller Grove, Swanland

Good Afternoon Mr Russell

Thank you for your application.

Due to Stapleton Court being covered by a Tree Preservation Order, please could you provide the
species of the tree that is obstructing the streetlight as this has not been specified on the application

form.
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Furthermore, on the application form, you have put yourself down as both the applicant and the
agent. Please could you clarify whether you are carrying out the works to the trees on behalf of the
owner or a third party. If your client is not the owner, please could you provide your client's name,
address and contact details as the owner will need to be informed as to who has applied for the
works.

Please could you provide the above information via email at your earliest convenience as | am
unable to proceed with the validation of your application without it.

Kind regards

Oliver Robson

Planning Assistant - Validation

Tel: (01482) 393745

Web: www.eastriding.gov.uk

Twitter: www.twitter.com/East_Riding

Facebook: www.facebook.com/eastridingcouncil
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Your East Riding... where everyone matters

All East Riding of Yorkshire Council emails and attachments (other than information provided pursuant to the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004) are private and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Unauthorised use is not
permitted. If this email was not intended for you, you may not copy, use or share the information in any way.
Please email postmaster@eastriding.gov.uk to advise us that you have received this email in error. The Council
makes every effort to virus check this email and its attachments. We cannot accept any responsibility or
liability for loss or damage which may happen from opening this email or any attachment(s). It is recommend
that you run an antivirus program on any material you download. This message has been sent over the
internet and unless encrypted email should not be treated as a secure means of communication. Please bear
this in mind when deciding what information to include in any email messages you send the Council. The
Council does not accept service of legal documents by email. The Council reserves the right to monitor record
and retain incoming and outgoing emails for security reasons and for monitoring compliance with our policy
on staff use. As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose the contents of emails under data
protection laws and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. We will withhold information where there is a
good reason to do so. For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notices on
www.eastriding.gov.uk/privacyhub.
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